Denrdas Dandi

From: Blankenship, Johni

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Broyles, Randi

Subject: FW: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Good morning

From: bubba@horizonsatellite.com <bubba@horizonsatellite.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:10 AM
To: Blankenship, Johni <JBlankenship@kpb.us>

Cc: Johnson, Brent <bjohnson@kpb.us>; Dunne, Willy <WDunne@kpb.us>; Chesley, Lane <Ichesley@kpb.us>; Bjorkman,
Jesse <JBjorkman@kpb.us>
Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Good morning

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when responding or providing
information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, know the content is safe and
were expecting the communication.

Hi Johni,

This is the official letter that we would like to submit for ordinance 2021-18 that would go into the
public record and to all the assembly members.

Have a good one.

Alex

June 8§, 2021
Dear Borough Assembly,

A committee of Lois Pillifant, Kelly Behan, Cindy Koplin, and myself met to review Ordinance
2021-18, and came up with the following suggestions. These suggestions are to help promote
the idea that poll watchers can add a sense of security and transparency and that all elections are
fair and run appropriately.

We feel strongly that all poll watchers receive some formalized training by the Borough and
sign an oath to that effect. After reading about the past Anchorage election and the alleged
misconduct by poll watchers, we feel this takes on additional meaning. We believe that all poll
watchers should read the, “Guide For Poll Watchers,” written by the State of Alaska Division of
Elections.



Here are the suggestions that we made for poll watchers regarding this ordinance.
4.60.080. Poll Watcher.

A. Each candidate may appoint a poll watcher for each voting place

B. A poll watcher shall have the right to:

1. Observe the conduct of the election

2. : eliminaries of opening the poll

3. Remain at the polling place through the election until the results of the election have been
posted and the voting machines sealed, as provided by law.

4. Observe the ballots as they are counted.

5. Observe absentee ballots when they are called during the count.

6. See, at a distance of normal reading ability, all oaths administered and signed, the record of
assisted voters, the list of qualified voters, the poll list, and any and all records made in
connc ionw 1the election.









the Peninsula, our elections have been secure and run by the very best people in our Borough.
We would really like to see more ways we can increase voter turnout and voter education.

Sincerely,

Alex Koplin, Lois Pillifant, Kelly Behan, Cindy Koplin









Broz ., Randi . —_

From: Blankenship, Johni

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:38 AM

To: Broyles, Randi

Subject: FW: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>2021-18

From: Trisha Davis <deadfallmtn@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 2:24 PM
To: Blankenship, Johni <JBlankenship@kpb.us>
Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>2021-18

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when responding or providing
information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, know the content is safe and
were expecting the communication.

Please share my support for the current proposed amendments to 2021-18. These make sense by making our officials
responsible for the results while encouraging voter turnout. This is a win:win for us all.

Thank you for making our voting system beyond reproach....all the bickering across our nation has weakened our
democracy. This appears to be a bipartisan project, as it should be to benefit all of our citizens.

As a senior citizen, | appreciate being able to cast my votes by mail...as you know our weather may not be pleasant and
could keep some folks from venturing out.

Hurray for our Borough to ensure sufficient and properly trained election officials to oversee and guarantee our
elections accuracy.

Thank you,





